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69 Manor Avenue
Copiague, New York 11726
November 1 5, 2003

Mr. Eliot Spitzer
Attorney General
State of New York
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol
Albany; New-York 1-2224-O341

Dear Mr. Spitzer:

You., M.r.. At.torney General, have been-a."Gu-ard.i-an-.Anget.".
running years ahead of the SEC which has trouble waking up! You no do-~bt will be
the next governor of New York State. I suspect that the thought has crossed
yc~u~ mind._

It- appears that behind ev~y door- lies a criminal..su-rprise, which br‘ings.me to. the
Comex headquartered in ik!~w York S ata_t~, the CFTC and the commodity known as
silver. According to Barron’s Dictionary of Finance and Investment Terms the
CETC is and_ I. quo_te:_ "An_ independe_nt_ agency cr.eat_ed by C_o_ngr_ess in. I~97. 4_
responsible for regulating the United States commodity futures and options
markets. The CFTC is responsible for insuring market integrity and protecting
market participants against manipulation, abusive trade practices, and fraud."

SQ whatever happened to the !aw of supply and demand regarding silver? There
is no law of supply and demand when it comes to trading silver. More
is traded.-in.a-single-day-thancan .be-~mined.in,one to three~¥ears~ ..Certain
companies, lending institutions and influential people have been operating and
manipulating this caper, illegally, for the past 1 5 years. There is no transparency,
everything is secret. Buyers and sellers are anonymous.

When youconsider the following crimes regarding Worldcom (MCI), Enron, Tyco,
Global Crossing, Adelphia, Arthur Anderson, Putnam, Canary, the Generally
Accepted Accounting Procedures disguised and adopted to fleece the
shareholders of America, you have white collar crime. A failure of trust
perpetrated by these criminals who use their influence and money to pay a fine
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and deny any wrong doing. Mutual funds with trillions of dollars being stolen by a
tidal wave of individual greed. The stench will remain for years. Wall Street quite
frankly stinks. There is no ~EP.~!

I believe the time has ~come for the Attorney General to shake up this criminal
enterprise, regarding the buying and selling of ~ejr silyer, through ~
arrangements that the best minds in the world would have trouble grasping.
When it comes to silver the Comex and CFTC look the other way and there are no
s_p_ecu!~ive pQ~ition li~ on silver. This by any measure is .a monstrous breach
of ethics. There is no honor and no integrity, only denials and silence from these
agencies which were established to protect the people.

I’ve got a lot on my mind and I believe that basically you are an honest man and I
hope you will make inquiries forthwith.

With much respect,
Sincerely,

Lawrence A. Dupuy
Resident of NYS for 70 years

P.S. As an after thought, on December 18, 2002, Blanchard and Co. Inc., and
Herbert Davies; plaintiffs, versus Barrick Gold Corporation; J.P. Morgan Chase
and
Co.; and ABC Companies, defendants filed a complaint for injunctive relief in the
U.S. District Court, eastern district of Louisiana.

On September 8, 2003, the District Court denied the defendants motion to
dismiss Blanchard’s claims under United States Antitrust Laws. On October 15,
2003 a motion of reconsideration filed by the defendants was denied. The next
procedure will be the discover phase.

I’ve read the complaint and the proof and in my mind it is staggering. Only time will
tell. The plaintiff is asking two billions dollars in damages for their clients.

P.P.S. Why do I mention this? Because silver is a commodity and precious metal
and has been in a structual deficit for 15 years and is still trading for $5.00/oz.
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This is i.mpessible--without manipulation.
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ANDREW M. CUOMO
Attorney General

STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL .

(212)416-8218

October 27, 2008

ERIC CORNGOLD
Executive Deputy Attorney General

Division of Economic Justice

DAVID A. MARKOWITZ
Investor Protection Bureau

Lawrence A. Dupuy
69 Manor Avenue
Copiague, NY 11726

Re: CFTC; et al.
Our Re£ No." 08/001’755

Dear Mr. Dupuy:

Thank you for your communication with the Investment Protection Bureau of Attorney
General Andrew Cuomo’s office. We appreciate your willingness to provide information and to
share your concerns. We are unable, however, to provide you with legal advice.

Please note that this letter merely aclmowledges your correspondence. Because of the
volume of such correspondence, the Bureau is unable to act on every matter brought to its
attention. If an action is ultimately undertaken, someone from the Bureau will contact you.

Very truly yours,

James Gallo
Legal Assistant

Jg

120 Broadway, New York,,NY 10271 ~ Phone (212) 416-8222 * Fax (212) 4!6.:8816            ." ’ ’


